

Alison Sebbag

Yasmin 17, Mazkeret Batya • Cell: 058-6308831 • alisonsebbag@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Registered nurse with degrees in economics and nursing, and international clinical experience. Change leader currently pursuing a master's degree in public health at Ben Gurion University, Israel. Passionate about public health, technology, and research. Team player, reliable, and ready for a new challenge.

Work History

Registered Nurse, Newborn Nursery 07/2021-01/2022

Kaplan Medical Center (Clalit Healthcare Services)—Rehovot, Israel

Provided nursing care to infants in the newborn nursery. Provided education and guidance to families about breastfeeding and newborn care.

Registered Nurse, Infection Control 10/2019-05/2020

Story County Medical Center—Nevada, Iowa

Initiated and led an antimicrobial stewardship program, and updated nursing protocols to reflect current best practices in infection control. Developed protocols for infection control for every hospital department for the COVID-19 pandemic.

Registered Nurse, Post Partum, Labor and Delivery 08/2017 to 10/2019

Mary Greeley Medical Center—Ames, Iowa

Provided nursing care to obstetric patients during the intrapartum and postpartum periods. Assisted with breastfeeding, and provided education about the physiological changes of the postpartum period to mothers and their families.

Registered Nurse, Medical Telemetry 01/2017 to 08/2017

Mary Greeley Medical Center—Ames, Iowa

Performed a chart review on medical emergencies and authored an article for MGMC's Magnet application.

Research Assistant, 08/2014 to 12/2014

Lab of Dr. Steve Anderson – University of California, Davis

Assisted in research on diabetic ketoacidosis using a rat model, including giving injections and performing tests according to the protocol.

Education

Masters in Public Health – Expected June 2023

Ben Gurion University of the Negev- Beer Sheva, Israel

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, December 2016

Samuel Merritt University - Sacramento, California

Graduated Magna Cum Laude. Completed clinical rotations on medical-surgical units, intensive care units, and in maternal/newborn, pediatrics, and mental health.

Bachelor of Arts: Economics, 2013

Colorado College - Colorado Springs, Colorado

Languages

Native English, professional proficiency in French, Spanish, and Hebrew